


 
Parks and Recreation 

July 2022 
   
Dear Township Board, 

 

The Stanley Park biological assessment (BA) was received by the National Park Service (NPS), and its Land and 

Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) compliance staff will review the document.  Once the BA is reviewed by NPS, 

the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) must review the document to issue its opinion and permit.  It is 

questionable if the USFWS review of the BA will be complete prior to the closing of the current submission 

window with the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR).  Staff was informed by MDNR the next 

opportunity to receive a project agreement if the current window is missed is summer 2023.  There are factors 

outside of the Township’s control, such as actions and timelines of the NPS and USFWS.  For example, the 

USFWS indicated once receiving a BA it had 135 days to review and issue a determination. 

 

Staff continues to work with Groya Consulting, the group hired to assist the Township with the 5-Year Parks and 

Recreation Master Plan update.  As the project moves along, staff will keep the Board updated on the progress.  

The consultant will likely be in attendance at the Committee’s August meeting.  Public engagement is part of the 

project, and some sort of event to gather public input will be planned in the coming months.  An online survey 

will also be utilized to gather information from residents. 

 

The Committee held a Family Fun Day at Hawley Park on June 25, 2022.  White Lake Police Foundation donated 

hot dogs and bottled water for the event.  Approximately 125+ people attended over the course of the afternoon.  

As this was the first event of its kind planned by the Committee, improvements will be made to build on the 

success for next year.  As White Lake builds traction with its events, the Committee will continue planning other 

events throughout the year, and, if possible, will work in conjunction with the Historical Society on certain events. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Justin Quagliata  

Staff Planner 
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